
Agenda Item: 1.b

Meeting Date: September 15, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: Community Redevelopment Agency

Date: 2022-09-06

From: Robert C. Ironsmith, Dir. of Economic & Housing Dev./CRA

Subject: Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory Committee Chair Report 

Presenter(s): Gregory Brady, Chair of the Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory
Committee 

Recommend: Receive and discuss Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory
Committee Chair Report 

Epic Goal(s): 1. Create a vibrant, cultural experience that touches the lives of our community
and visitors.
2. Create a visual sense of place throughout Dunedin.

Boards & Committees: Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory Committee

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A. Draft Minutes CRAAC Committee August 2022.pdf, 

Background: Draft Minutes from August CRA Advisory Committee meeting attached 

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1530211/Draft_Minutes_CRAAC_Committee_August_2022.pdf

